S

i Tyco Electronics

01/14/2008

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Subject: Request for Change in Identification per section 2.933 of FCC rules

Reference FCC ID: VXW-MAID-000002

To Whom It May Concern:

This Request for Change in Identification applies for a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR
2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by Tyco Electronics M/A-COM RFID
will establish a new FCC ID under M/A-COM RFID grantee code for purpose of marketing.

The original grant to G2 Microsystems, FCC ID: U30-501RT01 will remain in effect.

An authorization letter by G2 Microsystems is attached.

Per 2.933(b)
1. The original identification is U30-501RT01
2. The original grant date is 05/03/2007.
3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name, trade name, and FCC ID
number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:
- Cover letter
- External photos
- FCCID label and location

Sincerely,

N

Signature ~

Graham Wells

RFID Engineering
M/A-COM RFID

Tyco Electronics Corporation

Tyco Electronics, Inc., 1011 Pawtucket Blvd, Lowell, MA 01853. Tel. 978-442-5000

FCC_Request_for_Change_in_Identification_from_New _Grantee.doc



